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AGENDA

TO: Members of the Senate Business and Labor Standing Committee

FROM: Sen. Scott K. Jenkins, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Thursday, February 9, 2006

TIME: 4:00 PM

PLACE: Room W015, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0084 Nonprofit Entity Amendments (L. Hillyard)
(crp/rcn)

2. SB0090 Homeowners Association Provisions (J. Hickman)
(crp/rcn)

3. SB0203 Telephone Solicitation Amendments (P. Hellewell)
(crp/rcn)

4. HB0242 Motorboat Liability Insurance Amendments (K. Gibson)
(sch/mbs)

5. HB0233 Insurance Licensing Amendments (J. Dunnigan)
(po/am)

6. HB0250 Local Governments Restrictions on Limiting Certain Fees (G. Hughes)
(rhr/jtw)

7. HB0315 Real Estate Amendments (G. Snow)
(po/am)

- Bills tabled previously:
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Sen. Michael G. Waddoups

Committee Analyst:  Allison Morgan, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel

Committee Secretary:  Karen Allred SBUS0209.ag.wpd


